

Ohio Department of Agriculture and Ohio Department of Health



Governor John R. Kasich Lieutenant Governor Mary Taylor ODA Director David T. Daniels ODH Director Lance D. Himes

DATE: October 22, 2018

TO: Health Commissioners, Directors of Environment Health and Interested Parties

RE: Recall Announcement (ODA/ODH) 2018-136

Caito Foods, LLC Recalls Salad And Bowl Products Made With Chicken Due To Possible Salmonella and Listeria Monocytogenes Contamination In Corn

WASHINGTON, Oct. 19, 2018 – Caito Foods, LLC, an Indianapolis, Ind. establishment, is recalling approximately 1,532 pounds of ready-to-eat salad and bowl products made with chicken that contain a corn ingredient that may be contaminated with Salmonella and Listeria monocytogenes, the U.S. Department of Agriculture's Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS) announced today.

The ready-to-eat salads and bowls made with chicken were produced from Oct. 6, 2018, through Oct. 14, 2018. The following products are subject to recall: [View Label (PDF only)]

- 11.5-oz. plastic clamshell packages containing "good & deLISH sante fe style salad with chicken," with "ENJOY BY" dates of 10/13/18 through 10/21/18 (inclusive).
- 8.75-oz. plastic clamshell packages containing "Santa Fe Style Salad with Chicken," with "Sell By" date of 10/13/18 through 10/21/18 (inclusive).
- 11.25-oz. plastic clamshell packages containing "FRESH Garden HIGHWAY SALADS SANTA FE STYLE SALAD WITH CHICKEN," with "Best If Sold By" dates of 10/12/18 through 10/20/18 (inclusive).
- 12-oz. plastic bowl packages containing "good to go! Chipotle Chicken Bowl," with "Sell By" dates of 10/11/18 through 10/19/18 (inclusive).
- 8.75-oz. plastic clamshell packages containing "FRESH Garden HIGHWAY Santa Fe Style Salad with Chicken," with "Best if Sold By" dates of 10/13/18 through 10/21/18 (inclusive).

The products subject to recall bear establishment number "P-39985" inside the USDA mark of inspection. These items were shipped to retail locations in Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Minnesota and Missouri.

The problem was discovered on Oct, 14, 2018, when Caito Foods, LLC received notification that the corn used in the production of their ready-to-eat salad products was being recalled by their corn supplier due to Listeria monocytogenes and Salmonella concerns.

There have been no confirmed reports of adverse reactions due to consumption of these products. Anyone concerned about an injury or illness should contact a healthcare provider.

Consumption of food contaminated with Salmonella can cause salmonellosis, one of the most common bacterial foodborne illnesses. The most common symptoms of salmonellosis are diarrhea, abdominal cramps, and fever within 12 to 72 hours after eating the contaminated product. The illness usually lasts 4 to 7 days. Most people recover without treatment. In some persons, however, the diarrhea may be so severe that the patient needs to be hospitalized. Older adults, infants, and persons with weakened

immune systems are more likely to develop a severe illness. Individuals concerned about an illness should contact their health care provider.

Consumption of food contaminated with L. monocytogenes can cause listeriosis, a serious infection that primarily affects older adults, persons with weakened immune systems, and pregnant women and their newborns. Less commonly, persons outside these risk groups are affected.

Listeriosis can cause fever, muscle aches, headache, stiff neck, confusion, loss of balance and convulsions sometimes preceded by diarrhea or other gastrointestinal symptoms. An invasive infection spreads beyond the gastrointestinal tract. In pregnant women, the infection can cause miscarriages, stillbirths, premature delivery or life-threatening infection of the newborn. In addition, serious and sometimes fatal infections in older adults and persons with weakened immune systems. Listeriosis is treated with antibiotics. Persons in the higher-risk categories who experience flu-like symptoms within two months after eating contaminated food should seek medical care and tell the health care provider about eating the contaminated food.

FSIS is concerned that some product may be in consumers' refrigerators. Consumers who have purchased these products are urged not to consume them. These products should be thrown away or returned to the place of purchase.

FSIS routinely conducts recall effectiveness checks to verify recalling firms notify their customers of the recall and that steps are taken to make certain that the product is no longer available to consumers. When available, the retail distribution lists will be posted on the FSIS website at www.fsis.usda.gov/recalls.

Consumers with questions regarding the recall can contact the Caito Foods, LLC Consumer Feedback Line at 1-844-467-7278. Members of the media with questions regarding the recall can contact Meredith Gremel, Caito Foods, LLC, at (616) 878-2830.



Food Safety And Inspection Service

Retail List for Recall Number: List Current As Of: 099-2018 (RTE Poultry Products) 21-Oct-18

Nationwide, State-Wide, or Area-Wide Distribution

Retailer Name

- 1 Target
- 2 Walgreens
- 3 Family Fare
- 4 Schnuck Markets

Location

Stores in IL, MN

Stores in IL

Stores in MI

Stores in MO

OHIO				
Retailer Name	Street Address	City	State	
1 Apples Food	230 North Abbe Road	Elyria	OH-Ohio	
2 Seaway Marketplace	1707 Cherry Street	Toledo	OH-Ohio	

MICHIGAN				
Retailer Name	Street Address	City	State	
1 D & W	9375 Cherry Valley Avenue Southeast	Caledonia	MI-Michigan	
2 D & W	1116 Robbins Road	Grand Haven	MI-Michigan	
3 D & W	1814 Breton Road Southeast	Grand Rapids	MI-Michigan	
4 D & W	2022 Apple Orchard Drive Northeast	Grand Rapids	MI-Michigan	
5 D & W	2181 Wealthy Street Southeast	Grand Rapids	MI-Michigan	
6 D & W	6425 28th Street Southeast	Grand Rapids	MI-Michigan	
7 D & W	50 Douglas Avenue	Holland	MI-Michigan	
8 D & W	2103 Parkview Avenue	Kalamazoo	MI-Michigan	
9 D & W	1163 North Highway US 31	Petoskey	MI-Michigan	
10 D & W	151 Wesr Grand River Avenue	Williamston	MI-Michigan	
11 FF Quick Stop	7599 Clyde Park Ave Southwest	Bryon Center	MI-Michigan	
12 Forest Hills Foods	4668 Cascade Road Southeast	Grand Rapids	MI-Michigan	
13 Hardings Market	6330 South Westnedge Avenue	Portage	MI-Michigan	
14 Lafayette Foods	1565 East Lafayette Street	Detroit	MI-Michigan	
15 Toms Food Center	1619 W Grand River Avenue	Okemos	MI-Michigan	
16 Toms Food Center	1462 E Grand River Avenue	Portland	MI-Michigan	
17 VG's	8503 Davison Road	Davison	MI-Michigan	
18 VG's	1390 North Leroy Street	Fenton	MI-Michigan	
19 VG's	18005 Silver Parkway	Fenton	MI-Michigan	
20 VG's	7461 North Genesee Road	Genesee	MI-Michigan	
21 VG's	2400 West Grand River Avenue	Howell	MI-Michigan	
22 Vinckier Foods	22960 Main Street	Armada	MI-Michigan	